Minutes of Annual Meeting
Of the Electors
Town of Perry
Perry Town Hall
Tuesday, April 13, 2010

- 1. Call to order. Chairman Pat Downing called the meeting to order at 8:00PM. Supervisors Roger Kittleson and Mick Klein Kennedy, Treasurer Judy Keller and Clerk Mary Price were present. Also in attendance: Ken Bartz, Ed Sutter, Sheriff Dave Mahoney, Catherine Kramer, Craig Bluschke, Kay Watson, Bird Cupps.
- 2. Minutes of the Prior Annual Meeting April 14, 2009. Clerk Mary Price presented the minutes of the 2009 Annual Meeting of the Electors. After review, Ed Sutter moved and Judy Keller seconded a motion to approve the minutes of the Annual Meeting of the Electors held on April 14, 2009 as published. Motion carried. 10 Yes; 0 No; 2 abstained.
- 3. Dane Co. Sheriff Dave Mahoney presented information: Deputies Leslie Fox and Joselyn Longley are Community Officers assigned to the Town of Perry; comparison statistics deputies responded to 20 car/deer accidents in 2009 and to 2 car/deer accidents in 2010 to date; the investigation of the fence fire that was reported at the Hauge Log Church Historic Park on April 2nd will be assigned to a fire investigator as it appears that it was intentionally set; Kay Watson indicated that damage from shooting guns at the Recycling Center dumpsters and hut and nearby residences has been reported; Kay Watson requested speed boards in Daleyville.
- 4. Review and approve Financial Report for the year ending Dec. 31, 2009. Clerk Mary Price presented the Town's financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2009. Bird Cupps moved and Kay Watson seconded a motion to approve the 2009 financial statements. Motion carried. 10 Yes; 0 No; 2 abstained.
- 5. Annual Reports Committees, special projects, updates, etc. Clerk Mary Price reported that reminder notices were sent to the Town's committees and commission on March 16, 2010.

Mick Klein Kennedy presented the Parks and Opens Space committee report for the committee chair Don Mueller: Parks and Open Space Plan has been updated; Daleyville park equipment fundraising is ongoing; Hauge Park work is progressing; park rules are being reviewed and revised.

Craig Bluschke reported that the website use remains constant compared to previous years' activity; visitors' average view is 3 pages/visit; other sites refer and link to the Town's website, including Mt. Horeb.org and the DCTA website; visitors from 72 countries viewed the Town's website in the past year.

6. Any other business lawfully presented.

Bird Cupps requested information for requirements to upgrade a residence on Berg Rd.; Kay Watson suggested that the Town consider adopting an ordinance to eliminate junk; Clerk Mary Price distributed Transfer of Development Rights information received from Dane Co. Planning; Chairman Pat Downing announced that the next hearing to consider amendments to the Land Use Plan will be held on June 1st; Ken Bartz requested an update on land acquisition for the Hauge Log Church Historic District Park.

7. Adjourn. Ed Sutter moved and Craig Bluschke seconded a motion to adjourn. Motion carried. 10 Yes; 0 No; 2 abstained. The meeting adjourned at 9:20 PM.

Submitted by